TTI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
Consulting & Contracting

1253 North Church Street, Moorestown, NJ 08057
www.ttienv.com o 856-840-8800 f 856-840-8815

August 27, 2019
Via email

Mr. Nicholas Brown

Board Secretary/Business Administrator
Pinelands Regional School District

520 Nugentown Road

Little Egg Harbor, New Jersey 08087

RE: Asbestos Abatement Projects
Pinelands Regional High School and Junior High School
TTI Project No. 17-1224

Dear Mr. Brown:

TTI Environmental, Inc. (TTI) was tasked to provide consulting and abatement oversight during the asbestos
abatement project performed at Pinelands Regional High School and Junior High School which occurred from
August 22, 2018 through July 28, 2019. Abatement included the removal of roofing materials and other
building materials impacted by the renovations.

The asbestos abatement was performed by AbateTech, Inc., a New jersey licensed abatement contractor.
All abatement was performed in accordance with all local, state and federal regulations.

TTI conducted final visual inspections of each work area at the completion of the abatement to certify all
work area were free of dust at the time of inspections.

In additional to the visual inspections, TTI performed aggressive clearance air sampling of each interior work
area. All final air sampling results were below the NJ Department of Community Affairs and Federal EPA
AHERA regulations of 70 structures per millimeter squared.

All asbestos abatement was conducted successfully and all air sampled meet regulation clearance criteria.
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at any

time.

Sincerely,

TTI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

James A. Guilardi
Director, Industrial Hygiene
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